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May 9, 2023 

United Data Technologies, Inc  
Gerard Amaro  
2900 Monarch Lakes Blvd #300 
Miramar FL 33027 

RE: Notice of Bid Award 

This notice is to inform you of a renewal award by the School Board of Charlotte 
County, Florida.  Your company was awarded Invitation to Negotiate 20/21-
44GH(R024 Tc 0.02955d2) for Web/URL Filteringfor the periodMay 12, 2023 – May 11, 2024 w i t h  
the same pricing, terms and conditions in the contract.
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If you have any question or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Scott at 
941-575-5400 ext. 1421.

Sincerely, 

Debbie Faber, CPPB, CPPO, NIGP-CPP 
Procurement Director 
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